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http://www.africa-union.org/Official documents/Treaties %20Conventions_
%?20Protocols/Convention%200n%20Combating%20Corruption.pdffsearch=
'african%?20union%20convention%200n%20combating%?20corruption
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Convention on Laundering, Search, Seizure and Confiscation of the Proceeds from
Crime (1990)
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http://www.conventions.coe.int/Treaty/EN/Treaties/Htm1/14 1.htm
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For a European political and administrative culture: three codes of conduct for the
Commissioners
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Inter-American Convention against Corruption (1996)
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Convention on Combating Bribery of Foreign Public Officials in International
Business Transactions (1997)
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United Nations Convention against Transnational Organized Crime (2000)
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General Assembly resolution 55/25, annex [
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http://www.unodc.org/pdf/crime/a_res_55/res5525e.pdf

United Nations Convention against Illicit Traffic in Narcotic Drugs and Psychotropic
Substances (1988)
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United Nations, Treaty Series, vol. 1582, No. 27627
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Commission to Fight Administrative Corruption
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Anti-Corruption Strategy and Implementation Action Plan
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http://www.armeniaforeignministry.com/perspectives/040506anti_
corruption_en.doc
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New South Wales Independent Commission against Corruption
(led)) 23s 2l alaz) azd)y
http://www.icac.nsw.gov.au/

Independent Commission against Corruption Act, 1988

New South Wales Consolidated Acts

http://www.austlii.edu.au/cgi-
bin/disp.pl/au/legis/nsw/consol%S5fact/icacal 988442/?query=title+%28+
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Anti-Corruption Commission Act 2004
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http://unpanl.un.org/intradoc/groups/public/documents/ APCITY/
UNPANO1989.pdf

Freedom of Information Act, 1994
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http://infolac.ucol.mx/documentos/politicas/23.pdf

Prevention of Corruption in Public Life Act
http://www.belizelaw.org/lawadmin/PDF%20files/cap012.pdf
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Directorate on Corruption and Economic Crime
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http://www.gov.bw/government/dcec/
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High Authority for the Coordination of the Fight against Corruption
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Criminal Law of the People’s Republic of China
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http://www.novexcn.com/criminal_law.html
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Law on the Office for the Prevention of Corruption and Organized Crime, 2001
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http://spai-rslo.org/documents/croatia/legislative/croatia USKOK.doc
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Anti-Corruption Act 2003
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http://www.legaltext.ee/en/andmebaas/ava.asp?m=022
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Federal Ethics and Anti-Corruption Commission
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Service Central de la Prévention de la Corruption
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http://www.justice.gouv.fr/minister/formscpc.htm
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Evaluation of Assets and Properties and the Prevention of Corrupt Practices Act, 1982
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Anti-Corruption Coordinating Council
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Anti-Corruption Bureau
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Law on facilitating the prevention of illicit income legalization
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http://www.fms.gov.ge/fmsactsview.php?id=l@0@?2

Ethics code of public servants (basic principles)
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http://www.una.org.ge/transparency/code.html
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Independent Commission against Corruption Ordinance
(Lt 23S alizel) 224l o g )
http://www.hklii.org/hk/legis/en/ord/cur/204.txt

Independent Commission against Corruption
http://www.icac.org.hk/eng/main/

Prevention of Bribery Ordinance, chapter 201
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http://www.legislation.gov.hk/blis_ind.nsf/CurAllEngDoc?OpenView& Start=
201&Count=30&Expand=201.1
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Access to Information Act, 1997
http://www.finance.gov.ie/viewdoc.asp?DocID=837
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http://www.civil-service.gov.il/english/e_aboutcivil.htm
Civil Service Law (Appointments), 5719-1959
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Civil Service Law (Discipline), 5723-1963
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Civil Service Law (Restriction of Party Activities and Fund-raising), 5719-1959
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Public Service Law (Limitations after Retirement), 5729-1969
(Aead) a5 5@l (B gondl Badd) O 515)
Public Service Law (Gifts), 5739-1979
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Civil Service Code
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Civil Service Commission Notice 87/81
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Code of Conduct for Government Employees 1994, amended 2000
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http://www.oecd.org/dataoecd/58/60/1898695.pdf
http://www.funzionepubblica.it/docs_pdf/d-m-28nov2000.pdf

Legislative Decree No. 153/97 of 1997
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Higher Committee to Fight Corruption
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Kenya Anti Corruption Commission
(S 3 b)) 2l aen)
http://www.kacc.go.ke
Anti-Corruption and Economic Crimes Act, 2003, part IIT
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http://www.tikenya.org/documents/Economic_Crimes_Act.doc
Public Officer Ethics Act, 2003
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http://www.lawafrica.com/Bills/poeb2003/partl.asp
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Law on Corruption Prevention and Combating Bureau, 2002
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http://www.knab.gov.lv/uploads/en_htm/EN_bureau.htm
Corruption Prevention and Combating Bureau
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http://www.anticorruption.lv/en/
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Directorate on Corruption and Economic Offences
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http://www.justice.gov.Is/news/anti_corruption.html
Prevention of Corruption and Economic Offences Act, 1999, parts II and 11T
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Law on the Special Investigation Service, 2000
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http://unpanl.un.org/intradoc/groups/public/documents/UNTC/UNPANO018129.pdf
National Anti-Corruption Strategy of the Republic of Lithuania (2001)
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http://www.nobribes.org/Documents/Lithuania_ ACStrategy 2001.doc
Prevention of Corruption Law, 2002
(Y~ ~Y (bw\dﬁ u);lj)
http://www.stt-anti-

corruption.lt/uk/downloads/Prevention%200f%20Corruption%20Law%2001%20the%2
ORepublic%200f%20Lithuania.pdf

Criminal Code, arts. 281 and 326
(FY s YAY 06l Skl 0 5ilal
Law on the Adjustment of Public and Private Interests in the Public Service
(e yord) Baddl Gl (3 B gl g Bon el FLall 3 505 0 55)
http://unpanl.un.org/intradoc/groups/public/documents/UNTC/UNPANO17541.pdf
Code of Ethics
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Chief Institutional Ethics Commission
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Anti-Corruption Bureau
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http://www.sdnp.org.mw/ruleoflaw/acb/index.html
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Prevention of Corruption Act, 2002
(Y oY oalad) & 05y
http://www.gov.mu/portal/sites/ncb/fsc/download/corract2002.doc
Prevention of Corruption Act, 2002, parts III-VI
(el = S V1Y Y Ll e 056
https://www.imolin.org/amlid/showLaw.do?law=4877 &language=ENG&country=MAR

Prevention of Corruption (Amendment) Act, 2005
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http://supremecourt.intnet.mu/Entry/Act%202005/No.%20024-
PREVENTION%200F%20CORRUPTION%20
(AMENDMENT)%20ACT%202005.doc
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Inter-ministerial Commission for Transparency and the Fight against
Corruption in Federal Public Administration
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Constitution of the Kingdom of Nepal, 1990, Part 12 (Commission for the
Investigation of Abuse of Authority), new interim constitution pending
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http://inic.utexas.edu/asnic/countries/nepal/nepalconstitution.html
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Civil Servants Act (also known as the Law on Civil Servants)
(W31 b s ol 0 gl el Ll 3y ally 250l il 5e O 555)
Act Respecting the Notification of Unusual Transactions (Financial Services Law)
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National Accountability Bureau
(b ) el Sy
http://www.nab.gov.pk/index.asp

National Accountability Bureau Ordinance, 1999
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http://www.sbp.org.pk/l _frame/NAB_Ord 1999.pdf

Code of Conduct and Ethics
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http://www.nab.gov.pk/Downloads/Code_of Conduct.asp
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Decree of the President of the Russian Federation, No.1006, 1994
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Corrupt Practices Investigation Bureau
Gl ol Ll olaad ()
http://www.cpib.gov.sg/
Prevention of Corruption Act (Chapter 241) (revised 1993)
(Vaay C.M”"'”) (Y& lad) N (;LMAJ\ & 05
http://statutes.agc.gov.sg/non_version/cgi-bin/cgi_retrieve.pl?actno=REVED-

241&doctitle=PREVENTION%200F%20CORRUPTION%20
ACT%0A &date=latest&method=part

Corruption, Drug Trafficking and Other Serious Crimes (Confiscation of Benefits)
Act (Chapter 65A)
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http://statutes.agc.gov.sg/
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Competition Act 89, 1998
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http://www.info.gov.za/gazette/acts/1998/a89-98.pdf

Financial Disclosure Framework
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Promotion of Access to Information Act, 2000

(Voor cobogdadl d) Jso 555 0518)
http://www.info.gov.za/gazette/acts/2000/a2-00.pdf
Public Finance Management Act, 1999
(V499 (i gonll aJuy EBIENESPY )
http://www.info.gov.za/gazette/acts/1999/a1-99.pdf
Public Service Anti-Corruption Strategy
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http://www.dpsa.gov.za//macc/Public%20service%20anti_corruption_strategy.pdf
Public Service Code of Conduct
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http://www.dpsa.gov.za//macc/Public%20service%20code%200f%20conduct. pdf
Public Service Act, 1994
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http://www.dpsa.gov.za/documents/acts&regulations/psact1994/PublicService Act.pdf
Constitution of South Africa, 1996
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http://www.polity.org.za/html/govdocs/constitution/saconst10.html?
rebookmark=1
http://www.polity.org.za/html/govdocs/constitution/saconst13.html?
rebookmark=1

Special Investigating Units and Special Tribunals Act, 1996
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http://www.polity.org.za/html/govdocs/legislation/1996/act96-074.html?rebookmark=1
Anti-Corruption Coordinating Committee
(L)) 23S (3 Gl 2k

http://www.dpsa.gov.za/macc/anti%20corruption%?20capacity booklet.pdf

Trade Competition Act, 1999
(V999 iy =l Gl 0 5B)
http://www.apeccp.org.tw/doc/Thailand/Competition/thcom2.htm
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Integrity in Public Life Act, 2000
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http://www.ttparliament.org/bills/acts/2000/a2000-83.pdf
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Inspectorate of Government Act, 2002
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http://www.igg.go.ug/newlGGACT.pdf
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Coordinating Committee to Combat Corruption and Organized Crime
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Prevention of Corruption Bureau
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http://www.tanzania.go.tz/pcb/

66



67

Arusha Integrity Pledge
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Freedom of Information Act, title 5, section 552, 1960

(\ Q. (L,J -X-A1 (,.M_EJ\ guwe\.':L\ ;.;L.J\ cu)\ﬁ}bcl\ e O}JG)
http://www.law.cornell.edu/uscode/html/uscode05/usc_sec_05_00000552----000-.html
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Anti-Money Laundering and Proceeds of Crime Law
(35A Slule s JI ) s a0l 0 56)
http://www.centralbank.gov.af/pdf/Anti-Money%?20Laundering% 20Law.pdf
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Financial Transaction Reports Act, 1988
(VAAA erJ W el oS ke NEHE))
http://www.austlii.edu.au/au/legis/cth/consol_act/ftral 988308/
Financial Transaction Reports Regulations, 1990
(V4% ol W SMalall el Olay Aeazd) sl Uy
https://www.imolin.org/pdf/imolin/Astlft90.pdf
Cash Transactions Reports Act, 1988
(VAAA (\:J (i) Selall o ok 05
http://www.unodc.org/unodc/legal library/au/legal library 1996-09-12 1996-43.html
Cash Transactions Reports Amendment Act, 1991
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https://www.imolin.org/amlid/showLaw.do?law=6233&language=ENG&country=AUL
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Money Laundering Prevention Act 2002, amended 2003
(Yoo ol iy oY oYl J15eY) s 0l 0 535)

http://www.bangladesh-bank.org/
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Law on the Prevention of Money-Laundering, 1997
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http://www.unodc.org/unodc/legal library/hr/legal library 1998-04-22 1998-1.html
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Law on facilitating the prevention of illicit income legalization
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http://www.fms.gov.ge/fmsactsview.php?id=l@0@?2
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Act on the Detection of Proceeds from Serious Crimes (Money-Laundering Act),
1993

http://www.unodc.org/unodc/en/legal library/de/legal library 1994-09-13 1994-
41.html
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Prevention of Money-Laundering, Guideline No.3.3
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http://www.info.gov.hk/hkma/eng/guide/guide no/2guide
33b.htm#Record%20keeping
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Prohibition on Money Laundering Law 5760-2000, amended 5762/2002
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http://www.justice.gov.il/NR/rdonlyres/073082CC-146C-40F3-8616-
767D7A4D41A4/0/halbanathontikon.doc
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http://uploads.batelco.jo/cbj/uploads/aml.pdf
Regulation on Money Laundering, 2000
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Anti-Money Laundering Law
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http://www.coe.int/t/e/legal affairs/legal co-
operation/combating_economic_crime/5_money_laundering/national legislation/Latvia
%20LPLPDCA%201997%20am%202003.pdf
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https://www.imolin.org/amlid/showLaw.do?law=4828 &language=ENG&country=LEB
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Financial Intelligence and Anti-Money Laundering Act, 2002
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https://www.imolin.org/amlid/showLaw.do?law=4872&language=ENG&country=MAR
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Financial Transactions Reporting Act, 1996
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http://www.legislation.govt.nz/libraries/contents/om_isapi.dll?clientID=197496466&inf
obase=pal_statutes.nfo&jump=al996-009&softpage=DOC

Anti-Money-Laundering Act, 1996
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https://www.imolin.org/amlid/showLaw.do?law=5112&language=ENG&country=SEY

Guidelines on Prevention of Money-Laundering (2000)
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http://www.mas.gov.sg/masmcm/bin/pt1 Notice_824 Guidelines_ On_Prevention Of
Money_ Laundering.htm#
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Money-Laundering (Prevention) Act, 2001
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Act on the Prevention of Money-Laundering in the Financial Sector

(AW g Uadl) (3 DV saY) ok e 0 535
http://www.gwg.admin.ch/e/e_temp/e/mla.pdf

Ordinance concerning the Prevention of Money-Laundering
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http://www.ebk.admin.ch/e/archiv/2003/pdf/m032703-03e.pdf
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Regulation on the Requirement of Banks to Identify Customers
(U s e O lall o)) Olay Bl 25Y)
https://www.imolin.org/amlid/showLaw.do?law=6143&language=ENG&country=TUR
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Law of Ukraine on Prevention and Counteraction to the Legalization (Laundering) of
the Proceeds from Crime
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http://www.coe.int/t/e/legal _affairs/legal co-

operation/combating_economic_crime/5_money_laundering/National legislation/Ukrai
ne%20LPCLPC%202002.pdf

Suoul Ay el O LY
I bt 2,4 0La 3 Y00 2 (1) o35 @31 056
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http://www1.oecd.org/daf/asiacom/

Anti-Corruption Policies in Asia and the Pacific: Progress in Legal and Institutional
Reform in 25 Countries
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http://www.oecd.org/document/22/0,2340,en_34982156 34982460 36831894
1 1 1 1,00.html

Controlling Corruption in Asia and the Pacific
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http://www.oecd.org/document/22/0,2340,en_34982156 34982460 35017942
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Knowledge Commitment Action against Corruption in Asia and the Pacific
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1 1 1 1,00.html
i gV Ol gund) O paal dald) 43 pall CYelall Je O AL daall J34 &3

http://www.bis.org/dcms/fl.jsp?aid=7&pmdid=3&smdid=14&tmdid=0& fmdid=
0&tid=32

Bank secrecy and international cooperation in banking supervision, 2nd
revision (1981)

Aol areaal) (Ol e O sl e Lyl gl 3 -l 3l
(O AAY) &

Prevention of criminal use of the banking system for the purpose of
money-laundering (1988)
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Customer due diligence for banks (2001)

Sharing of financial records between jurisdictions in connection with the
fight against terrorist financing (2002)
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General guide to account opening and customer identification (2003)
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Policy Framework for Preventing and Eliminating Corruption and Ensuring the

Impartiality of the Judicial System
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Commonwealth model law for the prohibition of money-laundering
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http://www.imolin.org/pdf/imolin/Comsecml.pdf
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Recommendation Rec. (2003) 4 of the Committee of Ministers to member
States on common rules against corruption in the funding of political parties and
electoral campaigns

https://wed.coe.int/ViewDoc.jsp?id=2183 &BackColorInternet=9999CC&Back
ColorIntranet=FFBB55&BackColorLogged=FFAC75

Recommendation No. R (2000) 10 on Codes of Conduct for Public Officials
(http://www.legislationline.org/legislation.php?tid=160&1id=4959
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http://www.egmontgroup.org/

M\) ;.\...‘I'J?U g))):ﬁ\ Jj.al\

Procurement Policies and Rules (2000)
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http://www.ebrd.com/about/policies/procure/ppr.pdf
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Council of the European Union Joint Action 98/742/JHA adopted by the

Council on the basis of article K.3 of the Treaty on European Union, on

corruption in the private sector (1998)
http://europa.eu.int/eur-lex/pri/en/oj/dat/1998/1 358/1 35819981231en00020004.pdf
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Guidance paper on anti-money laundering and combating the financing of terrorism
(October 2004)

STV sy ol Y sk aslSay I Y1 e 0Ly sl ) 33, )
((Yrrt

http://www.iaisweb.org/041013 GP5_Guidance paper on_anti_money laundering and
_combating the financing of terrorism approved 040107.pdf
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Minimum Standards of Judicial Independence (1982)
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http://www.ibanet.org/images/downloads/Minimum%?20Standards%200f%20Judicial %2
OIndependence%201982.pdf
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Code of conduct for law enforcement officers
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http://www.interpol.int/Public/Corruption/IGEC/Codes/Default.asp
Global standards to combat corruption in police forces/services
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http://www.interpol.int/Public/Corruption/Standard/Default.asp
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Code of Good Practices on Fiscal Transparency (2001)
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http://www.imf.org/external/np/fad/trans/code.htm
Guide on Resource Revenue Transparency (2005)
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http://www.imf.org/external/pubs/ft/grrt/eng/060705.htm

Regulatory Frameworks for Hawala and Other Remittance Systems
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http://www.imf.org/external/pubs/nft/2005/hawala/hawala.pdf
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Model regulations concerning laundering offences connected to illicit drug trafficking
and other serious offences (as amended 2004)
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Ministerial Communiqué of the Ministerial Conference Concerning the Laundering of
Proceeds and Instrumentalities of Crime (1995)
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Guidelines for Managing Conflict of Interest in the Public Service (2003)
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http://www.oecd.org/dataoecd/13/22/2957360.pdf
Principles for Managing Ethics in the Public Service (1998)
((VAAA) dr sandl aodd) (35 15Y1 wL=Y tosl)
http://www.oecd.org/dataoecd/60/13/1899138.pdf
Improving the Quality of Government Regulation (1995)
((V230) oS LB ) bl ie 5 )
http://www.olis.oecd.org/olis/1995doc.nsf/LinkTo/OCDE-GD%2895%2995

Revised recommendation of the Council on Combating Bribery in International
Business Transaction
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http://www.oecd.org/document/32/0,2340,en_2649 34859 2048160 _1 1 1 1,00.html
OECD publications:

Managing Conflict of Interest in the Public Service: OECD Guidelines and Country
Experiences
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http://wwwl.oecd.org/daf/asiacom/pub_coi.htm
Fighting Corruption and Promoting Integrity in Public Procurement
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http://213.253.134.29/0ecd/pdfs/browseit/280508 1 E.PDF
Good Procurement Practices for Olfficial Development Assistance
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International Code of Conduct for Public Officials
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http://www.un.org/documents/ga/res/51/a51r059.htm

United Nations Declaration against Corruption and Bribery in International Commercial
Transactions (1996)
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Measures adopted by the General Assembly at its twentieth special session for
countering money-laundering
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http://daccessdds.un.org/doc/UNDOC/GEN/N98/775/15/PDF/N9877515.pdf?OpenEle
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Basic Principles on the Independence of the Judiciary (1985)
Adopted by the Seventh United Nations Congress on the Prevention of Crime and the
Treatment of Offenders
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http://www.ohchr.org/english/law/indjudiciary.htm

Bangalore Principles of Judicial Conduct, adopted at the Round Table Meeting of Chief
Justices (2002)
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Model legislation on laundering, confiscation and international cooperation
in relation to the proceeds of crime (1999) (for civil law systems)
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http://www.imolin.org/imolin/en/ml99eng.html

United Nations model money-laundering, proceeds of crime and terrorist
financing bill (2003) (for common law systems)
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Global Anti-Money-Laundering Guidelines for Private Banking
(The Wolfsberg AML Principles) (revised May 2002)
http://www.wolfsberg-principles.com/pdf/wolfsberg_aml principles2.pdf

Anti-Money-Laundering Principles for Correspondent Banking

http://www.wolfsberg-principles.com/corresp-banking.html
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Evaluation of Assets and Properties and the Prevention of Corrupt Practices Act, 1982
OAAY Gl Slo Lol ey IIYIy s o 1) 1 0 56)

http://www.corisweb.org/article/articlestatic/218/1/51/{more_url}

Penal Code
(<l saall O $6)
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http://www.iuscomp.org/gla/
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Prevention of Bribery Ordinance, Gazette No. 14, 2003, Chapter 201
(YD JM\ YooV ) ¢ (J)Bv\g}.»\ céﬁ)\dﬁ(fﬂf)
http://www.legislation.gov.hk/blis_ind.nsf/e1bf50c09a33d3dc482564840019d24/
264d1862d9bd0d1ac8256483002833f9?0OpenDocument

Independent Commission against Corruption Ordinance, Chapter 204
(Y ¢ Joadl ol o0l alin ) aolll o s )

http://www.legislation.gov.hk/blis_ind.nsf/d2769881999f47b3482564840019d2
9?0penView& Start=204&Count=30& Expand=204.1#204.1

\u\.J.ag!
General Penal Code Section 109
O+ 4 Wl wbsaa) O 515)

http://eng.domsmalaraduneyti.is/laws-and-regulations/nr/1145

el )

http://www.civil-service.gov.il/english/e_aboutcivil.htm

Civil Service Law (Appointments), 5719-1959

Civil Service Law (Discipline), 5723-1963

Civil Service Law (Restriction of Party Activities and Fund-raising) , 5719—1959
Public Service Law (Limitations after Retirement), 5729-1969

Public Service Law (Gifts), 5739-1979

Civil Service Code

Civil Service Commission Notice 87/81
(Ya0d-0V ) ((Lrendl) dgll eadl O 55)
OV ATF=ovYY (blasVly a5l Lad) 0 56)
(V303-0v 13 (W wany B ) a1 i) 2l el 0 56)
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https://www.imolin.org/amlid2/browse.jsp?country=ITA

Penal code:

Article 648. Receiving stolen goods

Article 648 bis. Money-laundering

Article 648 ter. Use of money, goods or assets of unlawful origin
Legislative Decree No. 231 of 2001 on the Administrative Responsibility
of Legal Persons
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http://www.filodiritto.com/diritto/privato/commercialeindustriale/d1t231-2001.htm

Code of Criminal Procedure
Civil Code

Law No. 575

Law No. 356
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(g o s
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(Yo o3, 05

Anti-Drug Special Law
(P o il 2315 O 56
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http://uploads.batelco.jo/cbj/uploads/aml.pdf
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Anti-Corruption and Economic Crimes Act, 2003
(Y ¥ slaBVl Sy sl 2315 0 56)
http://www.tikenya.org/documents/Economic_Crimes_Act.doc

Narcotic Drugs and Psychotropic Substances (Control) Act)
(ulinl ol 5l g 5,0l dlaall (10155 0 5)

http://www.unodc.org/unodc/legal library/ke/legal library 1996-12-17
1996-76.html

Prevention of Corruption Act (revised 1998)

(V32N G il el sn 0 585)
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Prevention of Corruption and Economic Offences Act, 1999
(Vaaa (Galasy) (,j\];,-\) sled) & 0 5By

https://www.imolin.org/amlid/showLaw.do?law=6347 &language=ENG&
country=LES

Prevention of Corruption Law, 2002
(Y . ~Y LJM! c..ﬂ J‘}JG)

http://www.stt-anti-corruption.It/uk/downloads/Prevention%200f%20Corruption%
20 Law%2001%20the%20Republic%200f%20Lithuania.pdf

Criminal Code
(S O sy

http://www.transparency-az.org/files/il.doc
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Chief Executive Election Law, Law No. 3/2004
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http://www.imprensa.macau.gov.mo/bo/i/2004/14/1ei03 _en.asp#al30

b sl
Anti-Corruption Act (Act 575), 1997
(VAAY (Ve o3, 0l sledll 10155 0 56)

http://www.ti-bangladesh.org/BP_PDFfiles/Criminal_Law/980953058
malaysianlaw.pdf

S
Prevention of Corruption Act, 2002, part II (Corruption offences)
(L) o312y e ) Y Y ol 20185 0 56)

https://www.imolin.org/amlid/showLaw.do?law=4877&language=ENG&
country=MAR

S

Federal Criminal Code, article 212 ff.
(ke Loy YV Y 8ol coal2Y1 Skl 0 5y
http://www.oecd.org/dataoecd/40/60/2739935.pdf

g
Crimes (Bribery of Foreign Officials) Amendment Act, 2001

(S G I il 11555 ) o A0 056 o)
http://www.oecd.org/dataoecd/1/33/2379956.pdf

Commentary

()
http://www.internetnz.net.nz/issues/archive/crimes-bill/commentary.htm/view?
searchterm=commentary%:20and%20bribery%200f%20foreign%200fficials%20
and%?20act

9 )
General Civil Penal Code

(W) i ol saal O 56
http://www.ub.uio.no/ujur/ulovdata/lov-19020522-010-eng.pdf
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National Accountability Bureau Ordinance, 1999
(V399 dlonel) b i S o 5o )
http://www.sbp.org.pk/l frame/NAB Ord 1999.pdf

Corruption, Drug Trafficking and Other Serious Crimes (Confiscation of Benefits)
Act, Chapter 65A (in particular part IT, Confiscation of benefits of drug
trafficking or criminal conduct)

(S 3502y (6 231 5 plad) (51 ATy Sl pasdl SLEN s sLadll 0 55y
Dokl o ol juslly Y el 3 j5lan (gl o ) Lo gast 5) 65 A Juad)
(Y

http://statutes.agc.gov.sg/

Prevention of Corruption Act (Chapter 241)
(Y& Jeadl) sludl mis O 55)
http://statutes.agc.gov.sg/
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Prevention and Combating of Corrupt Activities Act, 2003
(T ¥ Lol g sl 22l i 0 46)
http://www.info.gov.za/gazette/acts/2004/a12-04.pdf

Witness Protection Act
(s Bl 0 56y
http://www.info.gov.za/gazette/acts/1998/a112-98.pdf

Protected Disclosures Act
(Ladyl 4l O $B)

http://www.info.gov.za/gazette/acts/2000/a26-00.pdf

et g
Penal Code
(@b saall O $B)
http://www.admin.ch/ch/f/rs/311_0/al00quater.html
http://www.admin.ch/ch/f/rs/311_0/a100quinquies.html
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Law of the Republic of Tajikistan on the Fight against Corruption
(el 2 Olay OleSarll &y, sea O 5)
https://www.imolin.org/amlid/showLaw.do?law=6130&language=ENG&country=TAJ

WIS
Criminal Code
(SLE o sy

http://www.legislationline.org/upload/legislations/2e/4b/e7cc325511671
cc10183dac480fe.htm

Law of Ukraine on the Struggle against Corruption
Ll dz AL oley WIS 0 56)
http://www.nobribes.org/documents/UkrCorLawEng.doc
Ao 1 oty sodaadl Lillay ) Butoead) 28Tl
Public Interest Disclosure Act, 1998, Chapter 23
(VY dead) VAN bl dodeal) |l s cLzdy) 0 56)
http://www.opsi.gov.uk/ACTS/acts1998/19980023.htm

Anti-terrorism, Crime and Security Act 2001, Chapter 24, part 12 (Bribery and
Corruption)

505 I VY e Ye Lad Yooy ol gy ol Y1 il 0 45)
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http://www.hmso.gov.uk/acts/acts2001/10024--m.htm
Criminal Justice Act
(AL a0 56y

http://www.opsi.gov.uk/acts/acts2003/20030044.htm
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Economic and Organized Crime Control Act, 1984
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Prevention of Corruption Act, 1971
Vavy old & 0 56)
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http://www.ipocafrica.org/pdfuploads/Prevention%200f%20Corruption%20Act
%20N0.%2016%200f%201971.pdf
Prevention of Corruption (Amendment) Act, 1990

O3 oled) aus 056 (iad))
http://www.ipocafrica.org/pdfuploads/Prevention%200f%20corruption%20
(Amendment)%20Act%20N0.%2020%2001%201990.pdf

4S5 Y1 Bl LY
Title 2: The Congress
(A EY ol
http://www.access.gpo.gov/uscode/title2/title2.html

Chapter 14 (Federal election campaigns): subchapter I (Disclosure of federal campaign
funds)

oo LV JoY e adl (Al sl o) Y il
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Title 15: Commerce and trade

Chapter 2 (Federal Trade Commission; promotion of export trade and

prevention of unfair methods of competition): subchapter VI (Prevention of

unfair methods of competition)
Chapter 2B-1 (Securities investor protection)
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(had) pb 23U LT oy sl o d fuadl 2 (adad)
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http://www.access.gpo.gov/uscode/title15/title15.html

Title 18: Crimes and Criminal Procedure
(L wlel Y1y W54 YA oy

http://uscode.house.gov/download/title_18.shtml

Chapters 11 (Bribery, graft, and conflicts of interest); 13 (Civil rights); 15 (Claims and
services in matters affecting government); 19 (Conspiracy); 29 (Elections and political
activities); 31 (Embezzlement and theft); 41 (Extortion and threats); 43 (False
personation); 47 (Fraud and false statements); 63 (Mail fraud); 73 (Obstruction of
justice); 79 (Perjury); 95 (Racketeering); 96 (Racketeering influenced and corrupt
organizations)
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Title 41: Public contracts
(e sondl 3522l 18) U

http://www.access.gpo.gov/uscode/title41/chapter]l .html
Chapter 1 (General provisions)
(s 2 SST) ) il

Title 42: The public health and welfare

Chapter 20 (Elective franchise): subchapters 1-A (Enforcement of voting rights) and 1-

H (National voter registration)
http://www.access.gpo.gov/uscode/title42/title42.html
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http://www.access.gpo.gov/uscode/title42/title42.html

Whistleblower Reinforcement Act, 1998
¥
(VAAA conald) 2% 086

Foreign Corrupt Practices Act, 1977
VAVY il a1 Sl L) 0 5)

http://www.usdoj.gov/criminal/fraud/fcpa.html

Corrupt Practices Act (1980)
((VAA ) sl ol Ll 0 51y
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Group of States against Corruption (GRECO)
(L)) 2318 aall J ) s sas)

http://www.greco.coe.int/

sondly sLW (5531 B
Sound business standards and corporate practices: a set of guidelines
(s § 1650n 38 ga 1S BN Sl (23 Jod) JlasH el
http://www.ebrd.com/pubs/legal/4758.pdf

G gy 5Y) A sl
Green Paper No. COM (2001) 715
(COM (2001) 715 r-;) o) i 2\5)}3\)

http://europa.eu.int/eur-lex/lex/LexUriServ/site/en/com/2001/com2001
0715en01.pdf
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Combating Extortion and Bribery: ICC Rules of Conduct and
Recommendations (2005 revision)
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http://www.iccwbo.org/uploadedFiles/ICC/policy/anticorruption/Statements/
ICC_Rules of Conduct and Recommendations%20 2005%20Revision.pdf
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Model regulations concerning laundering offences connected to illicit drug
trafficking and other serious offences (as amended 2004)
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http://www.cicad.oas.org/Lavado_Activos/ENG/ModelRegulations.asp

Model legislation on illicit enrichment and transnational bribery



http://www.oas.org/juridico/spanish/legmodel.htm

Country reports on the implementation of the OECD Bribery Convention
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http://www.oecd.org/document/24/0,2340,en 2649 34859 1933144 1 1_
1_1,00.html
Best Practices in Combating Corruption
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http://unpanl.un.org/intradoc/groups/public/documents/UNTC/UNPANO019187.pdf
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http://www.hrweb.org/legal/cpr.html
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http://www.un.org/documents/ga/res/51/a51r059.htm
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http://www.imolin.org/imolin/model.html
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http://www.imolin.org/imolin/en/ml99eng.html
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http://www.imolin.org/pdf/imolin/poctf03.pdf
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ttp://www.unodc.org/pdf/lap_witness-protection_2000.pdf
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Convention on Cybercrime (2001)
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Council of Europe, European Treaty Series, No. 185
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Convention on Laundering, Search, Seizure and Confiscation of the Proceeds from
Crime (1990)
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Council of Europe, European Treaty Series, No. 141
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Additional Protocol to the European Convention on Mutual Assistance in Criminal
Matters (1978)
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Second Additional Protocol to the European Convention on Mutual Assistance in
Criminal Matters (2001)
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Council of Europe, European Treaty Series, No. 182
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http://conventions.coe.int/Treaty/en/Treaties/Htm1/182.htm

European Convention on the Transfer of Proceedings in Criminal Matters (1972)
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Council of Europe, European Treaty Series, No. 73
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European Convention on Mutual Assistance in Criminal Matters (1959)
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European Convention on Extradition (1957)
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Convention on Extradition (1994)
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Convention on Mutual Assistance in Criminal Matters (1992)
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Convention, drawn up on the basis of article K.3 of the Treaty on European Union,
on simplified extradition procedure between the Member States of the European
Union (1995)
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Official Journal of the European Communities, C 078, 30 March 1995
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http://eur-lex.europa.eu/smartapi/cgi/sga_doc?smartapi!celexapi!prod!
CELEXnumdoc&lg=EN&numdoc=41995A0330(01)&model=guichett

Convention established by the Council in accordance with Article 34 of the Treaty on
European Union, on Mutual Assistance in Criminal Matters between the Member States
of the European Union (2000)
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Official Journal of the European Communities, C 197, 12 July 2000
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Convention implementing the Schengen Agreement of 14 June 1985 between the
Governments of the States of the Benelux Economic Union, the Federal Republic of
Germany and the French Republic on the gradual abolition of checks at their common
borders (2000)
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Council Act of 16 October 2001 establishing, in accordance with Article 34 of the
Treaty on European Union, the protocol to the Convention on Mutual Assistance in
Criminal Matters between the Member States of the European Union (2001)
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Official Journal of the European Union, C 326,21 November 2001
(Y oo) bl s 55 YY) €326 gy i) bl o 30y )

http://europa.eu.int/smartapi/cgi/sga_doc?smartapi!celexapi!prod! CELEXnumdocé&lg=
EN&numdoc=42001A1121(01)&model=guichett

3l Ol & Laasd) g O glad) dodace

Convention on Combating Bribery of Foreign Public Officials in
International Business Transactions (1997)
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Inter-American Convention against Corruption (1996)
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Inter-American Convention on Mutual Legal Assistance in Criminal Matters (1992)
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http://www.oas.org/juridico/english/Treaties/a-55.html

Optional Protocol Related to the Inter-American Convention on Mutual Legal
Assistance in Criminal Matters (1993)
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Organization of American States, Treaty Series, No. 77
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http://www.oas.org/juridico/english/treaties/A-59.htm

Inter-American Convention on Extradition (1981)
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Extradition Act, 1998
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http://www.austlii.edu.au/au/legis/cth/consol_act/eal988149/index.html

Mutual Assistance (Transnational Organized Crime) Regulations, 2004
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http://scaleplus.law.gov.au/html/pastereg/3/1829/top.htm

International Transfer of Offenders Act, 2004
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http://laws.justice.gc.ca/en/1-20.6/79347 . html

Extradition Act, 1999
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http://laws.justice.gc.ca/en/E-23.01/index.html
Mutual Legal Assistance in Criminal Matters Act, 1985
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Extradition Act, 1927

OAYY (e ,2 ks 0 56)

http://ledroitcriminel.free.fr/la_legislation criminelle/lois_speciales/loi
extradition.htm
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http://www.legislation.gov.hk/blis_export.nsf/CurAllEngDocAgent?OpenAgent&
Chapter=525

Mutual Legal Assistance in Criminal Matters (Singapore) Order (2004)
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http://www.legislation.gov.hk/blis_export.nsf/CurAllEngDocAgent?OpenAgent&
Chapter=525

Extradition Ordinances 235 and 236
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Fugitive Offenders Ordinance
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Chapter=503
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International Legal Assistance Law 5758-1998
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https://www.imolin.org/amlid/showLaw.do?law=4679 &language=ENG&country=ISR
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Code of Criminal Procedure
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Prevention of Corruption Act, 2002, see part IX (Extradition) and part VIII (mutual
assistance in relation to corruption or money-laundering offences)
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http://www.sbp.org.pk/l_frame/NAB_ Ord 1999.pdf

Extradition Act of 1972
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Mutual Assistance in Criminal Matters Act, 1995
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http://www.imolin.org/doc/amlid2/SeyCACMA95.pdf

Mutual Assistance in Criminal Matters Act (Chapter 190A)
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http://statutes.agc.gov.sg/
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International Cooperation in Criminal Matters Act, 1996
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https://www.imolin.org/amlid/showLaw.do?law=4329 &language=ENG&country=SAF
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Federal Act on International Mutual Assistance in Criminal Matters, 1981
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http://www.rhf.admin.ch/themen/rechtshilfe/351.1.en.pdf
International Mutual Assistance in Criminal Matters: Guideline (1998)
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http://www.rhf.admin.ch/themen/rechtshilfe/wegl-str-e.pdf

Checklist for Foreign Requests for Mutual Assistance in Criminal Matters (Federal
Department of Justice and Police)
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dac480fe.htm
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Criminal Justice (International Cooperation) Act 1990, section 22
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http://www.opsi.gov.uk/ACTS/acts1990/Ukpga 19900005 en_1.htm

Regulation of Investigatory Powers Act 2000
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http://www.hmso.gov.uk/acts/acts2000/00023--d.htm
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Extradition Act of 1976
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1997 Extradition Treaty between the United States of America and the Argentine
Republic, 1997
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Extradition Treaty between Lithuania and the United States, 2001
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Model [bilateral] police cooperation agreement
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African Union Convention on Preventing and Combating Corruption (2003)
(Vo7 4l g sledll b & Y1 L) 2Lty

http://www.africa-union.org/Official documents/Treaties %20Conventions_%?2
OProtocols/Convention%200n%20Combating%20Corruption.pdfffsearch="africa
n%?20union%20convention%200n%20combating%20corruption

Lgysl

Convention on Laundering, Search, Seizure and Confiscation of the
Proceeds from Crime (1990)

PP USPCIP Y T3 S I i cLURESIRT Y[R U T S R S VY
(VA9 ) L& slass

Council of Europe, European Treaty Series, No. 141
(V£ 32 G gy NV AR Bk gy sl udst)

http://conventions.coe.int/Treaty/EN/Treaties/Html/141.htm

European Convention on Mutual Assistance in Criminal Matters (1959)
((Y303) L) Bl 3 dslal) saslaal) 25, 431 23LYY)
Council of Europe, European Treaty Series, No. 30.
(7 ) G gy ) AR Wk (b gy ol Wl
http://conventions.coe.int/treaty/en/Treaties/Htm1/030.htm
39 jgﬁ\ Y|

Directive 2005/60/EC of the European Parliament and Council of
26 October 2005 on the prevention of the use of the financial system for the
purpose of money laundering and terrorist financing
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Qs s JsaW s 2 8 U plad) Jlamial s 0Lty Yoo ST/
(LY

http://europa.eu.int/eur-lex/lex/LexUriServ/LexUriServ.do?uri=CELEX:
32005L0060:EN:NOT

RPN

(VA393) Syl Lok c«.d FAPRU RSP

Ved/ot alal dmed) I3 35
http://daccessdds.un.org/doc/UNDOC/GEN/N00/251/28/PDF/N0025128.pdf?

OpenElement

il ol Sy olasd) (3 g 5l s Y1 A Sl (a1 sl

VAAA (\;J

YYIYT 030 () oAY Wl (AR 2 ez el oY)

http://www.unodc.org/pdf/convention_1988 en.pdf

i ) Ol i) o sl

L.J\J:...ci
(Proceeds of Crime Act 1987, sects. 23 and 23A)
(AT YT YT OLL O AAY ol g ) slusle O 5i6)

http://www.austlii.edu.au/au/legis/cth/consol_act/pocal987160/s23.html
http://www.austlii.edu.au/au/legis/cth/consol_act/pocal987160/s23a.html

(Prevention of Corruption in Public Life Act, part III (Financial disclosure))
(W) o3 (i) Ul s 2l caalall ST (3 sledll mie 0 535)
http://www.belizelaw.org/lawadmin/PDF%20files/cap012.pdf

(Mutual Legal Assistance in Criminal Matters Act, 1985)
(Yane gl Bl g aslal suelldl O 56

http://laws.justice.gc.ca/en/M-13.6/index.html
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(Law on the Prevention of Money-Laundering, 1997)
V33V (Il ek a0 505
http://www.unodc.org/unodc/legal library/hr/legal library 1998-04-22 1998-1.html

L

Act 96-392 of 13 May 1996 law against money-laundering and drug trafficking and on
international cooperation in seizing and confiscation of proceeds of crime

IV s 2lSs ol 197 5L/ LT VY 056 e YAY -7 O 5
G
http://www.legifrance.gouv.fr/WAspad/Ajour?nor=JUSX9400059L &num=96-
392&ind=5&laPage=1&demande=ajour
Penal Code (arts. 131-21)
(YY=YY) 51l ;sj‘};" O gl
http://195.83.177.9/code/liste.phtml?lang=uk&c=33 &r=3636#art16024

C
E

Law 328/93 on money-laundering amending the Criminal Code
(S 05U Jaal) 1Y s olay av /vy A o sl

http://www.uncjin.org/Documents/Crtoc/webtocid.pdf

bt gad
Criminal Code, arts. 35 and 195
(Vae s vo sl Skl 0 silalh
http://www.transparency-az.org/files/il.doc
SIS

Prevention of Corruption Act, 2002, part VIII (Mutual assistance in relation to
corruption or money-laundering offences)

(.j\j.é sl Laoos Al saelld) CO.AU_S‘ ekl Yoy ludl o 0 $L3)
(1Y s ol sl
https://www.imolin.org/amlid/showLaw.do?law=4877 &language=ENG&country=MAR
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Financial Intelligence and Anti-Money-Laundering Act
(1Y) s 130 5 U 3 Loz V1 e lall O 535)

http://www.gov.mu/portal/sites/ncb/fsc/download/fiuac02.doc

S

Federal Criminal Code
(Sl Y1 O sl
http://www.oecd.org/dataoecd/40/60/2739935.pdf

Iy § g0
(Mutual Assistance in Criminal Matters Act)
ESLE LA 3 saelldl Jsls O 56)

http://www.unodc.org/unodc/legal library/nz/legal library 1996-12-02 1996-75.html

U o

Corrupt Practices and other Related Offences Act, 2000 (Provisions relating to the
Chairman of the Commission)

aakadl) A1) Y v ol Bikerdl (6 Y o1 Sl ol L) 0 5L3)

()l s
http://www.nigeria-law.org/Corrupt%?20Practices%20and%200ther%20
Related%200ffences%20Act%202000.htm

8y PBlaiw
Corruption, Drug Trafficking and Other Serious Crime (Confiscation of Benefits) Act
(chapter 65A)
(@ 8 y0lany §pedl 3 ) e e b g ol pasdly LAY L) 0 505)
(S 10 Jailly

http://statutes.agc.gov.sg/

Prevention of Corruption Act (Chapter 241) (revised 1993)
(VAaY ple midl) (Y8 hadll sladl 253185 0 55)

http://statutes.agc.gov.sg/
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Law on the Prevention of Money-Laundering (1994)
((V338) s Juk e 055)
http://unpanl.un.org/intradoc/groups/public/documents/UNTC/UNPANO015968.pdf

3

b 2 o g
Financial Intelligence Centre Act, 2001
(Yoo I o laaal S5 shel) O )
http://www.fic.gov.za/info/a38-01b.pdf
Special Investigating Units and Special Tribunals Act, 1996
(V237 ol (S35 dnldl Gasd)l ol 5 0 506)
http://www.polity.org.za/html/govdocs/legislation/1996/act96-074.html? rebookmark=1
International Cooperation in Criminal Matters Act, 1996
(237 @gld) BLi g s O gladl O 556)
https://www.imolin.org/amlid/showLaw.do?law=4329&language=ENG&country=SAF

Prevention of Organized Crime Act
(Aekadd) ag A e 0 55)
http://www.npa.gov.za/npa/PolicyManuals/POCA%2001%201998.pdf

Lo lews!

-

Law 19/1993 concerning specific measure for preventing the laundering of capital
(1993)

(1 83Y) Jerbo ) et w8302l el VAR Y/1 8 0 sl

http://www.unodc.org/unodc/legal library/es/legal library 1994-09-09 1994-33.html

o g
Federal Act on International Mutual Assistance in Criminal Matters
S L) G alslall ad i suslend) (o2 0 pLEl

http://www.rhf.admin.ch/themen/rechtshilfe/351.1.en.pdf
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Constitution (1997)

http://www.oefre.unibe.ch/law/icl/th00000 .html

Law of Ukraine on Struggle against Corruption
(L) Lo ZUSIL o 1S 0 56)

http://www.nobribes.org/documents/UkrCorLawEng.doc

Adlesdt 1ty goland) Lillay pd Buead) ATl

www.opsi.gov.uk/acts.htm

ol Ll 30 Ay y 40
Prevention of Corruption Act, 1971
OV AVY ol & 0 $13)

http://www.ipocafrica.org/pdfuploads/Prevention%200f%20Corruption%20Act%20No.
9%2016%200%201971.pdf

sl
Mutual Assistance in Criminal Matters Act, 1989
() AAR gL Jf\.wl\ 3 sl saelldl O 516y
http://www.unodc.org/unodc/pt/legal_library/vu/legal library 1999-07-16_1999-
16.html
S5l

Criminal Matters (Mutual Assistance) Act, 1990
VA9 (@l saelllly asld Ll o 506
https://www.imolin.org/amlid/showLaw.do?law=6175&language=ENG&country=ZIM

Serious Offences (Confiscation of Profits) Act, 1990
O 38 (@B 5 lany 5 xbdl (51 41 0 56)
https://www.imolin.org/amlid/showLaw.do?law=6176&language=ENG&country=ZIM
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Customer due diligence for banks (2001)
(%0 0N a el Jlas 3 Ul a1 alaaly
http://www.bis.org/publ/bcbs85.htm

Prevention of criminal use of the banking system for the purpose of money-
laundering (1988)

(OVAANY JI o) et o 30 (3 pald plladl) ol oY ez Y1 i)
http://www.bis.org/publ/bcbsc137.pdf
AU Ol Y Lanl) e ISI1 Jonlt 38 3
Nineteen Aruba Recommendations (1990)

((V33+) 30 xudl Ly, o Sl )

http://www.cfatf.org/eng/recommendations/cfatf/
138 s Akt LI sl 2 Y Al fand) 38
Forty Recommendations (revised 2003)
http://www.fatf-gafi.org/document/28/0,2340,en_ 32250379 32236930 _
33658140 1 1 1 1,00.html#40recs
&g.g‘ f:ﬂ\ J J.U\ ENCTH
Buenos Aires Declaration on Money-Laundering

(a1 Jo 0Lty 0T i OV

http://www.imolin.org/imolin/en/badecl95.html
RPN

LYY sk g deal Y1 Il 11 i ladll 3 00l 0 Y
(QRRAY

http://www.imolin.org/imolin/en/poctf03.html
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http://www.unodc.org/pdf/lap_mutual-assistance_2000.pdf

Gy L Lyl Oty 5 p3lally J1sad1 Jory 20l 25 pudd) oley Sl
(V329 (@1 O Ly dal Y1 clslaly

http://www.imolin.org/imolin/en/ml99eng.html
Cladd 25080 ) 43 B gas)
http://www.unodc.org/unodc/corruption_toolkit.html
el 1630t
Global Anti-Money-Laundering Guidelines for Private Banking (The Wolfsberg AML
Principles) (revised May 2002)

t3la) I gndl s auilSs 0Ly aoldh) O jlaad) 3l dg o2 EsoLL)
(VY 2L 3 ity (1Y) b 2l jd) 8
http://www.wolfsberg-principles.com/pdf/wolfsberg_aml_principles2.pdf

The Suppression of the Financing of Terrorism (The Wolfsberg Statement) (2002)
(Y22 7) (Gl Oy DY) oo )

http://www.wolfsberg-principles.com/pdf/ws_on_terrorism.pdf

CEV5 2 ib g Bdle O jlowl Ol g — ¢

Argentina: Unidad de Informacion Financiera (UIF)

(@) Sl gal) 3o g 1,1

http://www.uif.gov.ar

Australia: Australian Transaction Reports and Analysis Centre (AUSTRAC)
(L 5 oOalall e )l U281 8700 iU 2y

http://www.austrac.gov.au/

Barbados: Anti-Money-Laundering Authority
LIS W P O S WA )

g s mp Bpslany Lmay Sl sl dost o Sloslall palan e A1 e ¢ 33U (149)
s e sl L)
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http://www.barbadosfiu.gov.bb/

Belgium: Belgian Financial Intelligence Processing Unit (CTIF-CFI)
Sl U o Loz ad s s> 1 SCoely)
http://www.ctif-cfi.be/

Bolivia: Unidad de Investigaciones Financieras (UIF)
I Dlaam) s 5 1Lad o)
http://www.uifbol.gov.bo
Brazil: Council for Financial Activities Control (COAF)
TCAINEVSERAN - O TN VR N

http://www.fazenda.gov.br/coaf

British Virgin Islands: Reporting authority (Financial Services Commission)

(G O3l ity § 301 alabes tailay ) (e 3 5
http://www.bvifsc.vg/

Bulgaria: Financial Intelligence Agency
G oyl ST 5 2 el
http://www.fia.minfin.bg/

Canada: Financial Transactions Reports Analysis Centre of Canada (FINTRAC)
Gl y odelall Jdoud 1S 57 s 1S

http://www.fintrac.gc.ca/

Chile: Division de Control de Trafico Ilicito de Estupefacientes

(sl g g a8 NS dad 1 )
https://www.cde.cl/departamento.php?id=59

Colombia: Unidad de Informacion y Analisis Financiero

QU Bl Slagdoll 325 1La )

http://www.micrositios.net/2/?idcategoria=328

Croatia: Financial Police/Anti-Money-Laundering Department

A W P LR N W WA I Pt g

http://www.crofin.htnet.hr/indexen.htm

Czech Republic: Financial Analytical Unit (FAU)

QW Jolal) S 5 128021 &y st

http://www.mfcr.cz/cps/rde/xchg/mfer/hs.xsl/en.html
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Finland: National Bureau of Investigation/Money-Laundering Clearing House
(5o s ol s I i) oS 2l

http://www.rahoitustarkastus.fi/Eng/Market_entry/Anti-money laundering/

France: Traitement du renseignement et action contre les circuits financiers
clandestins (TRACFIN)

() U DSzl ds Sl Y 3E Ty wle glal) adilas 3 1Lud )

http://www.tracfin.minefi.gouv.fr/

Germany: Financial Intelligence Unit
(I o sl sas 5 1Ll
www.bka.de

Guatemala: Intendencia de Verificacion Especial (IVE)
(ol Gl ollee 1YL 58)
http://www.sib.gob.gt/

Hong Kong Special Administrative Region of China: Joint Financial
Intelligence Unit

W ol Sl sy eall Al ol ag byl ddkei ) (i ST A 5e)
RN

http://www.jfiu.gov.hk/

Ireland: Garda Bureau of Fraud Investigation

(o) Slles 3 Gaimdlly oal) 15,16 oS 1l )
http://www.garda.ie/angarda/gbfi.html

Israel: Israel Money-Laundering Prohibition Authority (IMPA)
(DoY) ot o sl ) alalodl L1 ey
http://www.justice.gov.il/MOJEng/Halbanat+Hon
Italy: Foreign Exchange Office/Anti-Money-Laundering Service (UIC/SAR)
(DY) et 2l 5 515 12l oS iUy
http://www.uic.it/UICFEWebroot/index.jsp?whichArea=Anti
Japan: Japan Financial Intelligence Office (JAFIO)
(LW AW ol sz S 1 oLL
http://www.fsa.go.jp/fiv/fiue.html

Republic of: Korea Financial Intelligence Unit (KoFIU)

Gy SO AU ol Lz V) s g 0L, S & e
http://www.kofiu.go.kr/HpEngMainFset.jsp



(ol Gl dza 10L)
http://www.sic.gov.1b/

Lithuania: Financial Crime Investigation Service

& (,_?\JA,-‘ 3 i) 3 515 Ll gy

http://www.fntt.lt/eng/about/

Monaco: Service d’information et de controle sur les circuits financiers (SICCFIN)

@ oSadl Je 16 )1y ol glall 3 515 1 ST sa)

http://www.siccfin.gouv.mc/

Netherlands: Unusual Transactions Reporting Office (MOT)
G e oMalall e t}b‘}j\ B e e
http://www.justitie.nl/mot/
New Zealand: Financial Intelligence Unit
G oyl du g 11y § 50)

http://www.police.govt.nz/service/financial/

Norway: National Authority for Investigation and Prosecution of Economic and
Environmental Crime/Money-Laundering Unit

sLolally dadly aleas¥l )41 (3 Gl dall abs ) bl 1y 5 1)
() 3oV o 2531500 50> o/ s il

http://www.okokrim.no/

Poland: General Inspector of Financial Information

(AU Db ghaod) ol zaal) 1ad 5y
http://www.mf.gov.pl/

Russian Federation: Federal Financial Monitoring Service
CEIEA NI JUR3 (PSSP P )
http://www.kfm.ru/

Slovenia: Office for Money-Laundering Prevention

(Y Jons e St sk

http://www.gov.si/mf/angl/uppd/medn_sodelovanje.htm

Switzerland: Money-Laundering Reporting Office Switzerland

(V) Jond 2 YN S 2l )

http://internet.bap.admin.ch/e/themen/geld/i _index.htm
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Taiwan Province of China: Money-Laundering Prevention Center
(52 et it onll S0 taseall 010 aeblin)
http://www.mjib.gov.tw/en/
Thailand: Anti-Money-Laundering Office
(V) Jd 2l S 1y 5)

http://www.amlo.go.th/

Turkey: Financial Crimes Investigations Board
@ ‘.;\jiyu. olaa=dl dgs LS 5)
http://www.masak.gov.tr/eng/default.htm

(3 ezd) YUy e L 350l 30 5 t3mtl) 2 2l o LY

http://www.cbuae.gov.ae/

United Kingdom: National Criminal Intelligence Service
(B 5 ALt o LV 5 515 ssul) Al
http://www.ncis.co.uk/ec.asp
United States: Financial Crimes Enforcement Network (FinCEN)
I AL aaal) )yl 3] aSCs il LY
http://www.fincen.gov/
Venezuela (Bolivarian Republic of): Unidad Nacional de Inteligencia Financiera

G oyl dods Jf i o) oy e o) Yy 958 4 g
http://www.sudeban.gob.ve/general _unif.php
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